TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFMTA Taxi Services

DATE: March 11, 2025 fA/\—

SUBJECT: ***Upcoming Events at Chase Center***

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below.

Date Event Start Time Recommended Arrival
03/13 Thu  Warriors v. Kings 7:00 p.m. 9:00 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
03/15 Sat Warriors v. Knicks ~ 5:30 p.m. 7:30 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
03/17 Mon  Warriors v. Nuggets 7:00 p.m. 9:00 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
03/18 Tue  Warriors v. Bucks 7:00 p.m. 9:00 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM **
03/20 Thu  Warriors v. Raptors  7:00 p.m. 9:00 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM**
03/22 Sat G.E.M. 8:00 p.m. 11:00 p.m.
03/27 Thu  NCAA Men's Regional 4:00 p.m. ***Tune into KNBR 104.5 FM**
03/29 Sat NCAA Men's Regional 4:00 p.m. ***Tune into KNBR 104.5 FM**
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https://www.chasecenter.com/events
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/gem-20250322/
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/2025-ncaa-tournament-west-regional-20250327/
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/2025-ncaa-tournament-west-regional-20250329/

